# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder</u>: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

# Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check:

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468 c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

<u>The Hot4Shots Campaign</u> has released a new brochure to aid in your process of getting vaccinated and boosted. Please check your emails to read more about it!

JUNIOR PROM COURT: Just a reminder that we have a photoshoot at boarders field during lunch today. See you there!

THE National Honors Society will be having a mandatory meeting today during lunch in Mr. Mahoe's room (P18). See you all there!!

<u>The Science Olympiad tournament</u> is tomorrow Feb 5 at the UH Maui Campus. Please wish our students luck as they prepare! I mua Lahainaluna!

## Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the PSAT10 exam on Thursday,

**February 24, 2022 at 7:45am to current 10th graders only.** The cost will be \$20.00. Cash or Money orders only. No checks will be accepted. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Friday, February 18, 2022. Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022!

### Club Chatter:

<u>The Lunas Gaming Club</u> will be hosting a 6 versus 6 At-Home Overwatch Tournament this Saturday, if you are interested, please contact them through the email 4131600087@k12.hi.us , or personally sign up at the library. You can invite any one of your friends, as long as someone from the group is part of Lahainaluna. Mahalo!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

**Congratulations to our boys basketball team** as they defeated Maui High last night by a score of 54-43 behind 19 points by Kana'au Castro and Noah Flores Alexander. Last night was also senior night for Carl Dave Salem, Denver Duque, and Cruz Cosner. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our girls basketball team</u> as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 61-19 behind Chaland Pahukoa's 14 points, Juseana-Rae Delatori's 14 points and Taylor Eldredge's 10 points. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our swim team, JV boys basketball team, paddling team, wrestling team, girls and boys soccer team in their meet or games this Saturday! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Fruit Punch, Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Veggie Sticks, Hummus, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jackson Jackman, David Jackson, Morgan Jenks, Klyd Joven, Jeremy Kahahane-Lived, Kaimi Kaleleiki. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.